

- 67 ~~2nd Reading Bill~~ (No. 67) An Act to amend the Ontario Pacific Railway Company.—
Mr. Bergin.
- 68 ~~2nd Reading Bill~~ (No. 68) An Act respecting the Kingston and Pembroke Railway
Company.—Mr. Gunn.—E. F.
- 69 ~~2nd Reading Bill~~ (No. 69) An Act to incorporate the Quebec Railway Bridge Company.
Mr. Bossé.—E.
- 70 ~~1st Reading Bill~~ (No. 70) An Act to extend the jurisdiction of the Maritime Court of
Ontario.—Mr. Allen.
- 71 ~~2nd Reading Bill~~ (No. 71) An Act to provide for the distribution of assets of Insolvent
Debtors.—Mr. Curran.
- 72 ~~2nd Reading Bill~~ (No. 72) An Act to incorporate the Guelph Junction Railway Com-
pany.—Mr. Innes.
- 73 ~~2nd Reading Bill~~ (No. 73) An Act respecting the Central Ontario Railway.—Mr. Platt.
- 74 ~~2nd Reading Bill~~ (No. 74) An Act to incorporate the Ranchers' Bank of Canada.—Mr.
Ross.—E.
- 75 ~~2nd Reading Bill~~ (No. 75) An Act respecting the Manitoba Colonization Railway Com-
pany.—Mr. Ross.
- 76 ~~2nd Reading Bill~~ (No. 76) An Act to incorporate the Alberta Bridge Company.—Mr.
Ross.
- 77 ~~2nd Reading Bill~~ (No. 77) An Act to incorporate the Calgary Water Works Company.
—Mr. Ross.
- 78 ~~2nd Reading Bill~~ (No. 78) An Act to incorporate the Calgary Omnibus, Tramway and
Transfer Company.—Mr. Ross.
- 79 ~~2nd Reading Bill~~ (No. 79) An Act for the Equitable Distribution of Insolvents' Estates.
—Mr. Beatty.
- 80 ~~2nd Reading Bill~~ (No. 80) An Act to amend the Act incorporating the Napanee, Tam-
worth and Quebec Railway Company.—Mr. Bell.
- 81 ~~2nd Reading Bill~~ (No. 81) An Act further to amend the Act incorporating the Souris
and Rocky Mountain Railway Company, and to change the name of the Company to
"The Battleford and Peace River Railway Company."—Mr. Woodworth.
- 82 ~~2nd Reading Bill~~ (No. 82) An Act to legalize a certain agreement between the Village
of Parkdale and the Grand Trunk Railway Company of Canada and other Railway
Companies, and for other purposes.—Mr. Wallace (York).
- 83 ~~2nd Reading Bill~~ (No. 83) An Act to incorporate the San Francisco, Winnipeg and
Hudson's Bay Railway Company.—Mr. Royal.
- 84 ~~2nd Reading Bill~~ (No. 84) An Act to incorporate "The Roman Catholic Episcopal
Corporation of Pontiac."—Mr. White (Renfrew).—E.
- 85 ~~2nd Reading Bill~~ (No. 85) An Act respecting the Erie and Huron Railway.—Mr.
Smyth.—E.
- 86 ~~2nd Reading Bill~~ (No. 86) An Act further to amend the Patent Act, 1872.—Mr. White
(Renfrew).
- 87 ~~2nd Reading Bill~~ (No. 87) An Act further to amend "The Indian Act, 1880."—Sir John
A. Macdonald
- 88 ~~2nd Reading Bill~~ (No. 88) An Act respecting the Real Estate Loan Company of Canada
(Limited).—Mr. Beatty.
- 89 ~~2nd Reading Bill~~ (No. 89) An Act to amend the Act incorporating the Great American
and European Short Line Railway Company and to change the name thereof to "The
Montreal and European Short Line Railway Company."—Mr. Tupper.
- 90 ~~2nd Reading Bill~~ (No. 90) An Act respecting the Great Northern Railway Company.
Mr. Bossé.